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From: 813-877-8280

To: 185068176383 Page: 1/6 Date: 9/22/2010 5:15:11 PM

To!
From:
Subject:

Message:

FAX

TRANSMISSION

Sheryl Miles, Legal Assistant to Gary A. Gibbons, Esquire
Gibbons, Neuman, Bello, Segall, Allen & Halloran, P.A.
3321 Henderson Boulevard

Tampa, FL 33609

Tel: 813 877-9222, ext. 208

Fax: 813 877-9290

st Hes@nibblaw com

Information contained in this message, and ary attachments therelo, may be altomey privileged and confidential
information intended only for the usc of the individual er mtity nuned above. If the reader of this messuge is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminatian, distribition, or copy of this communication ix stricrly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, pletse notify us immediately by replying 1o the message and
deleting it itom your computer ‘Thank you. - Gibhens, Neumnan, Bello, Scgall, Allen & Hulloran, P.A.

Circular 230 Notice: In accordance with Treasury Regulations which became applicable to all tax practitioners as of June
20, 2008, please note that any tax advice given herein (and in any attactunenta) is not intended or written to be used, and
eannol b nred by smy taepayer, for the prrpasn of (i3 susiding tsy penaltics or (ii) prometing, msad cting or reeommending
to another party any transaction or matter addresscd herein,
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

OF

8E:L HY €24d3561

COMPsultation, LLC

These Articles of Organization are made for the purpose of forming a
limited liability company uﬁder the Florida Limited TLiahility Company Act (Ch.
608, Florida Statutes).

ARTICLE |
NAME

The name of this limited liability company is COMPsultation, LLC (the
“Company™}.

ARTICLE II
DURATION

The Company shall exist from the date of filing these Articles of
Organization with the Department of State until the earlier of 90 years from the
date of filing or the occurrence of any of any of the events specified in Section

608.441, Florida Statutes (2009}, unless continued by the unanimous consent

of all of the remaining members.

ARTICLE III
MAILING ADDRESS AND STREET ADDRESS
The mailing address and the street address of the principal office of the

Company is 3225 S. MacDill Ave,, Suite 129-309, Tampa, FL 33629,

(H10000210117 3) 1
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ARTICLE IV

L

REGISTERED AGENT AND OFFICE

88:L WV £2d3S6l
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The name of the initial registered agent of the Company is GARY A,
GIBBONS, and the street address of the initial registered office of the Company
is 3321 Henderson Blvd., Tampa, Florida, 33609,

ARTICLE V
ADDITIONAL MEMBERS

Additional members may be admitted and membership interests may be
transferred, but only if all of the current members agree to the admission of the
additional members and to the terms of admission and transfer, in accordance
with the provisions of the Operating Agreement.

ARTICLE VI
TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP

Upon the death, legal disabilit;y, retirement, resignation, expulsion,
bankruptcy or dissolution of a member or upon the occurrence of any other
event which terminates the continued membership of a member in the
Compuany, the Compuany shali be dissulved unless the remnaining members, by
unanimous written agreement, consent to continue the business of the

Company.
ARTICLE VII
MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY
The Company shall be managed by the Managers in accordance with the

Company’s Operating Agreement, and is therefore a manager-managed

(H10000210117 3) 2
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company. The Company shall initially be managed by the following managers

until the first meeting of the members or until successors are elected and

qualified: Kent A. Takemoto and Joanne M. Takemoto, whose mailing

addresses are 4201 Bayshore Blvd., #1203, Tampa, FL 33611,

ARTICLE VIII
REGULATIONS
The members shall have the power to adopt, alter, amend or repeal an

Operating Agreement for the Company containing provisions for the regulation

and management of the affairs of the Company.

ARTICLE IX
DATE OF EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY

The existence of the Company shall commence on the date of filing of the

subscription and acknowlcdgment of the Articles of Organization.
ARTICLE X
POWERS

The Company shall have all powers as are provided in Section 608.404,

Florida Statutes (2009), and such other powers as are set forth in the

Operating Agreecment of the Company.
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The undersigned Subscriber has executed these Articles of Organization

effective as of the __¥ 3 day of September, 2010.

(&W%%/%Jﬂ

W A. GIBBONS, Subscriber

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

ACCEPTANCE OF REGISTERED AGENT AND REGISTERED OFFICE

Pursuant to Sections 48.091 and 608.415, Florida Statutes, this
Acceptance of Registered Agent is submitted:

1. COMPsultation, LLC is a limited liability company desiring to
arganize or quality under the laws ot the State of Tlarids;

2. COMPsultation, LLC has named GARY A, GIBBONS, an individual
resident of this state, as its registered agent to accept service of process within
the State of Florida;

3. COMPsultation, LLC has acsignatcd as its registered office, the
street address of said registered agent's place of business, which is 3321
Henderson Blvd., Tampa, Florida 33609.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Having been named to accept service of process for the above stated
corporation, at the designated place, | hereby agree to act in this capacity and
accept this appointment, and agree to comply with the provisions of Sections
48.091 and 608.415, Florida Statutes, relative to keeping open said office.

_~GARY A. GIBBONS,
Registered Agent
Date: September 23, 2010
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